DOC1

From: Samuel Crisafulli 3(a), 3(b)

Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 5:27 PM

To: Cheryl Wharton <cheryl.wharton@sydney.edu.au>

Subject: RE: A14 protest 21052020 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Cheryl,

The principals of public order management haven’t changed — for reactionary events the first responding police
arrive, take command, assess, determine risks, provide a sitrep, contain the situation and call additional resources if
needed. A duty officer will generally attend and assume command.

Some of the previous restrictions on gatherings were revoked on the 14/5/20. There is no longer a requirement to
stay at home except for an essential reason. People can gather outdoors in groups of 10. This order expires on the
14/8/20 unless revoked earlier. Restrictions are different for indoors.

Remember the use of COVID legislation is not designed to break up protests — the intent of the legislation is to keep
people safe from COVID-19. The policing response to COVID-19 is about having a conversation, educating,
explaining and helping people understand the rules. Enforcement is the last resort.

I'll have our legal team look at both the photos you sent me to get a view on whether the distancing in the photos
below would breach the current rules. I'll reinforce the above with our police and ensure our response is

appropriate.

Regards,



Sam Crisafulli

Superintendent

New South Wales Police Force
Inner West Police Area Command
222 Australia St, Newtown

Phone: (02) 95508130 3(a), 3(b)
Email: 3(a), 3(b)

Mobile:  3(a), 3(b)

From: Cheryl Wharton <cheryl.wharton@sydney.edu.au>
Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 4:16 PM

To: Samuel Crisafulli 3(a), 3(b)

Subject: FW: A14 protest 21052020

Sam,

| suppose | am after some advice;

Current Health guidelines state; No gatherings more than 10 persons.

| have not seen any mass gathering restrictions lifted at this stage. What is the advice coming to the police? Both of
these pictures to me looks like a mass gathering — then after the group marched the second time with only a
supervisor managing the protest - they entered our most high risk building due to doors coming open which should

not have any public access.

The Duty Officer arrived by this time and assisted all persons out of the building without confrontation which was
great.

(), 2(d), 2(e)

1(), 2(d), 2(e)

1(f)

Thank for listening .



Regards, Cheryl.
CHERYL WHARTON | Protective Services Manager

THE UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY

Central Operations Services (COS)

Services Building G12 | 22 Codrington Street | Darlington | NSW | 2008
T+61286278291 | M

E cheryl.wharton@sydney.edu.au | W hitp://sydney.edu.au.

CRICOS 00026A

This email plus any attachments to it are confidential. Any unauthorised use is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please delete it
and any attachments.

Please think of our environment and only print this e-mail if necessary.

From: Brett Tamasauskas <brett.tamasauskas@sydney.edu.au>
Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 2:50 PM

To: Cheryl Wharton <cheryl.wharton@sydney.edu.au>

Subject: A14 protest 21052020

Before Police




Brett Tamasauskas | Technical Services Manager , Protective Services
Central Operations Services (COS)




Partnering to explore and deliver best service solutions for our clients
Empowering our people to enable service excellence at every possible opportunity
Supporting the University response to COVID-19

Master Licence No: 407301841
Security Licence No: 409122054

Services Building G12 | The University of Sydney | NSW | 2006
+61 29351 3055 | 3(a), 3(b)
brett .tamasauskas@sydney.edu.au | sydney.edu.au

CRICOS 00026A
This email plus any attachments to it are confidential. Any unauthorised use is strictly prohibited.
If you receive this email in error, please delete it and any attachments.

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police
Force policy, including the Email and Internet Policy and Guidelines. All NSW
Police Force employees are required to familiarise themselves with these
policies, available on the NSW Police Force Intranet.

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It
is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use,
disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not
waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message
in error, please delete and notify the sender.
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From: Cheryl Wharton

Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 12:08 PM

To: Richard Faber 3(a), 3(b)

Cc: Nerida Pillay 3(a), 3(b) Samuel Crisafulli 3(a), 3(b)
Subject: RE: Possible Protest [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

No problem.

Regards, Cheryl.
CHERYL WHARTON | Profective Services Manager

THE UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY

Central Operations Services (COS)

Services Building G12 | 22 Codrington Street | Darlington | NSW | 2008
T+61286278291 | M 3(a), 3(b)

E cheryl.wharton@sydney.edu.au | W http://sydney.edu.au.

CRICOS 00026A

DOC2

This email plus any attachments to it are confidential. Any unauthorised use is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please delete it

and any attachments.
Please think of our environment and only print this e-mail if necessary.



From: Richard Faber 3(a), 3(b)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 10:35 AM

To: Cheryl Wharton <cheryl.wharton@sydney.edu.au>

Cc: Nerida Pillay 3(a), 3(b) ; Samuel Crisafulli 3(a), 3(b)
Subject: Possible Protest [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Good morning Cheryl,

Cheryl as discussed briefly yesterday, could you forward all relevant information regarding the possible protest
being held on Friday 29" May at the University. If you could forward the information to Supt Crisafulli, myself and
Sgt Pillay whom is performing the operations coordinators role in the interim, so we can ensure a suitable response.
It would be greatly appreciated.

Kind regards,

Richard Faber

A/lInspector

Inner West Police Area Command

222 Australia Street, Newtown
3(a), 3(b)

Ph. 9550-8199 3(a), 3(b)

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




DOC3

From: Cheryl Wharton

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 10:54 AM

To: 'Nerida Pillay' 3(a), 3(b)

Subject: RE: Possible Protest - Friday May 29th - Job & Course cuts [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Sorry, they are very quiet and don’t reach out to security.

Regards, Cheryl.
CHERYL WHARTON | Profective Services Manager

THE UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY

Central Operations Services (COS)

Services Building G12 | 22 Codrington Street | Darlington | NSW | 2008
T+61 286278291 | M +61 408 113 487

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



From: Nerida Pillay 3(a), 3(b)
Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 10:52 AM
To: Cheryl Wharton <cheryl.wharton@sydney.edu.au>

Subject: RE: Possible Protest - Friday May 29th - Job & Course cuts [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Cheryl,
Do you have further info on this protest??

Regards,
Sgt Nerida Pillay

From: Cheryl Wharton <cheryl.wharton@sydney.edu.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 12:16 PM

To: Samuel Crisafulli 3(a), 3(b) Richard Faber
3(a), 3(b)

Subject: FW: Possible Protest - Friday May 29th - Job & Course cuts

Please see the below information.

3(a), 3(b) ; Nerida Pillay

(), 2(d), 2(e)

We have completed some measurements for the F23 Foyer and to our calculations based on 176sqm & 1 person per
4 sgm the protest can only have 44 persons in the foyer (just for your knowledge).

| believe these protests may be ongoing and we may see growing traction due to staff cuts due to cost cutting

occurring at the University.

Appreciate your support.

Regards, Cheryl.
CHERYL WHARTON | Profective Services Manager

THE UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY
Central Operations Services (COS)

Services Building G12 | 22 Codrington Street | Darlington | NSW | 2008

T+6128627 8291 | M 3(a), 3(b)
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

From: Blair Farnsworth <blair.farnsworth@sydney.edu.au>
Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 8:59 AM

To: Cheryl Wharton <cheryl.wharton@sydney.edu.au>

Cc: Leanne O'Mara <leanne.omara@sydney.edu.au>

Subject: Possible Protest - Friday May 29th - Job & Course cuts

Cheryl,



Looks like there will be another protest on Friday organised by Education Action Group between 1pm —3pm on the
facebook page and another picture shows 11am. No specific location has been listed at this stage. “99 going — 101
interested”
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About Discussion




Kind regards,

BLAIR FARNSWORTH | Protective Services and Innovations Delivery Coordinator

THE UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY
Central Operations Services (COS)




Services Building G12 | 22 Codrington Street | Darlington | NSW | 2008
T+61 28627 5054

E blair.farnsworth@sydney.edu.au | W http://sydney.edu.au.

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
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As part of our campaign against subject and job cuts
at Sydney Uni, week 13 is staff-student solidarity
week.

The EAG is hosting a bunch of events to get
involved with, to show that students support staff
fighting back, and to put pressure on the university
to reinstate all our sacked staff and to reinstate ALL
cut subjects for semester 2.
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DOC 4

From: Nerida Pillay 3(a), 3(b)

Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 7:12 AM

To: Cheryl Wharton <cheryl.wharton@sydney.edu.au>
Subject: Protest [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good Morning Cheryl,

| know you’ve got nothing further on the protest scheduled for this Friday but there was mention in a previous email
re: the F23 building and measurements had been done to confirm the foyer can accommodate 44 people? Our
Commander said, if the protest is inside it wouldn’t comply with the Health Minister’s Order??

Do you know if it actually will be an inside protest? Sorry to ask but the issue was raised by my Commander.

Kind Regards,

Nerida Pillay

Licensing Supervisor

Inner West Police Area Command

89-101 Despointes Street, Marrickville 2204

NSW Police Force E: 3(a), 3(b) P: 95689299  3(a), 3(b)




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




DOC5

From: Cheryl Wharton

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 2:28 PM

To: Nerida Pillay 3(a), 3(b)

Subject: RE: Gathering Photo on the western area of Eastern Avenue [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

All good done and dusted | text the DO | think we should maybe meet and formulate a planned response as they did
do onto city road and blocked it for a short time.

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

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 1:41 PM

To: Cheryl Wharton <cheryl.wharton@sydney.edu.au>

Subject: RE: Gathering Photo on the western area of Eastern Avenue [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

| just got into work. I'll let the DO know.

From: Cheryl Wharton <cheryl.wharton@sydney.edu.au>

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 1:21 PM

To: Nerida Pillay 3(a), 3(b)

Cc: Samuel Crisafulli 3(a), 3(b)

Subject: FW: Gathering Photo on the western area of Eastern Avenue

Nerida,

Protest in progress they are breaching social distancing but are about to move and are peaceful. No police on site
will they be attending.

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

From: Campus Security Unit Team Leader <cis.csutl@sydney.edu.au>
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 1:18 PM

To: Cheryl Wharton <cheryl.wharton@sydney.edu.au>

Subject: Gathering Photo on the western area of Eastern Avenue




DAVID NOWITZ | CCTV Operator

THE UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY

Central Operations Services (COS)

Services Building G12 | 22 Codrington Street | Darlington | NSW | 2008
T+61 29351 3487 | +61 2 9351 3333

E cis.csutl@sydney.edu.au | W http://sydney.edu.au.

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
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